
People with disabilities who plan to attend the meeting and need special accommodations should contact 
the Highway Department at 298-2370 prior to the meeting to make arrangements. 
 

Cass County Planning Commission Meeting 
Thursday, December 11, 2014 at 7:00 a.m. 

Cass County Highway Department Conference Room 
1201 West Main Avenue in West Fargo 

Agenda 
 
Business Items: 
1. Call to Order 
2. Establish Quorum of Members 
3. Approve Meeting Minutes of October 23, 2014 
 
Public Hearing Items: 
4. Rutherford Subdivision – A Minor Subdivision in Section 17 of Hill Township 
5. Job Third Subdivision – A Minor Subdivision in Section 35 of Pleasant Township 
6. Johnson Barn Subdivision – A Minor Subdivision in Section 1 of Arthur Township 
 
7. Appoint member to the Road Advisory Committee 
8. Other Business and/or Citizen Comments 
9. Adjournment 

 
  
 

 
    

  
 



                                                             Planning Commission Minutes—October 23, 2014            
1 
 

 

CASS COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 
OCTOBER 23, 2014 

 
1. MEETING TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order on October 23, 2014, at 7:00 AM in the Highway 
Department Conference Room with members present as follows: Ken Lougheed, Keith 
Monson, David Gust, Vern Bennett, Todd Ellig, and Mark Williams. Melissa Sobolik, 
Mark Brodshaug, and Mark Wentz were absent. Also present were County Planner Hali 
Durand, and several citizens. 
  

2. MINUTES, APPROVED 
MOTION, passed 
Mr. Gust moved and Mr. Williams seconded to approve the 
minutes of the August 28, 2014, meeting as presented. Motion 
carried. 

 
3. CALLIES RUN SUBDIVISION (Minor Subdivision), Hearing on plat approval 

Mr. Lougheed opened the public hearing. 
 
Ms. Durand said an application for a Minor Subdivision Plat was received by the Cass 
County Planning Office for a tract of land located in part of the East Half of the Southeast 
Quarter of Section 1 in Pleasant Township. The tract contains 4.36 acres of land, more 
or less, and is located in the staging area of the FM Diversion Project. There is a 7,000 
square foot storage building located on the land with an office, lab, restroom, and 
showers. The owner of the property wishes to subdivide and sell or lease a portion of 
the property. The leasee would like to plant trees and shrubs to sell through his 
landscaping company. There are no plans to build additional structures. 
 
Ms. Durand’s recommendation is to approve the Final Plat as presented with restrictive 
covenants to disallow further permanent development due to the proximity to the 
Diversion Project staging area. 
 
Mr. Lougheed asked what will become of the property if the Diversion Project proceeds. 
Ms. Durand said the Diversion Authority will buy it out. 
 
Mr. Ellig said the Diversion Project is still in a state of uncertainty, and the tract of land 
is not large enough for a building permit. The land should not be encumbered with a 
restrictive covenant. There is already an existing permanent structure and any future 
permanent structures should be allowed to be built. It may not be in the landowner’s 
best interest to build if the Diversion Project does indeed continue, but that is up to the 
landowner. 
 
The landowner was present and said he agrees with Mr. Ellig. He believes any 
restrictions will devalue his land, and he has no plans for further development. 
 
Mr. Gust said as new boundaries of ownership will be created, the ordinance requires 
a 40 acre deed restriction. He agrees that the restrictive covenant should be removed. 



                                                             Planning Commission Minutes—October 23, 2014            
2 
 

 

Mr. Ellig said if the landowner does not want his land to be restricted he can create a 
long-term lease to avoid changing ownership boundaries. 
 
The public hearing was closed. 

MOTION, passed 
Mr. Gust moved and Mr. Monson seconded to approve the Final 
Plat for Callies Run Subdivision (Minor Subdivision) with a 40 acre 
deed restriction as presented, without the attached restrictive 
covenants.  Motion carried with Mr. Lougheed, Mr. Monson, Mr. 
Gust, Mr. Bennett, and Mr. Williams voting in favor; Mr. Ellig 
opposed.  

 
4. OTHER BUSINESS 

Ms. Durand said based on discussion at the last meeting, she has put together a flyer 
to distribute to the townships officials outlining ordinances that are in place and the 
steps that need to be followed before a building permit can be issued. Mr. Lougheed 
said the flyer is very well done and the cover letter is worded positively. Ms. Durand will 
continue educating and working with the townships on a regular basis. 
 
Ms. Durand would also like to work with the legal department to come up with a way to 
better enforce ordinances. Mr. Gust said if the county commission approved an 
ordinance not to issue a sewer permit unless the land has been platted there would be 
higher compliance. 
 

5. ADJOURNMENT 
On motion by Mr. Gust, seconded by Mr. Ellig, and all voting in 
favor, the meeting was adjourned at 7:37 AM. 
 

 
Minutes prepared by Brielle Edwards, Principal Secretary 



Page 1 of 1 

Final Plat Report  
 
 
 
Title:    Rutherford Subdivision 
 
Owner(s):  Aaron J. & Stacie D. Larson 
 
Applicant:  Doug Madsen 
 
Type of Request:  Minor Subdivision (1 lot) 
 
Status:  Final Hearing at the December 11, 2014 Planning Commission Meeting 
 
 
Proposal: 
An application for a Minor Subdivision (plat) has been received by the Cass County Planning 
Office for approval of a tract of land located in a part of the Northeast Quarter of Section 17, 
Township 139 North, Range 55 West in Hill Township to plat one lot for sale. The said tract 
contains 5.18 acres of land, more or less. 
 
 
Staff Analysis: 
The purpose of the proposed subdivision is to plat one lot for sale, with no intent to develop the 
land, and reduce the size of the existing parcel from 10.1 acres to 5.18 acres. The remaining 
land would be absorbed into the adjacent farmland under common ownership.  
 
Soil tests have been completed and a permit has been issued for the installation of a septic 
system. 
 
A deed restriction will be placed on the Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 
17, excluding the proposed plat. 
 

 
Recommendation: 
To approve the Final Plat as presented as it meets the goals and objectives of the Cass County 
Comprehensive Plan, the Cass County Highway Access Plan, the Flood Damage Prevention 
Ordinance, and the Cass County Subdivision Ordinance. 
 
 
 
 
 

 



HILL

17 16

08 09

A part of the Northeast Quarter of Section 17, Township 139 North, Range 55 West
Hill Township

December 11, 2014 Planning Commission Meeting

µ Web: www.casscountynd.gov
Email: highway@casscountynd.gov

Cass County Highway Department
1201 West Main Avenue
West Fargo, ND 58078

701-298-2370

Rutherford Subdivision





Page 1 of 1 

Final Plat Report  
 
 
 
Title:    Job Third Subdivision 
 
Owner(s):  Lance Freier 
 
Applicant:  Jon Youness 
 
Type of Request:  Minor Subdivision (4 lots) 
 
Status:  Final Hearing at the December 11, 2014 Planning Commission Meeting 
 
 
Proposal: 
An application for a Minor Subdivision (plat) has been received by the Cass County Planning 
Office for approval of a replat of Block 1, Job Second Subdivision of a part of the Northeast 
Quarter of Section 35, Township 137 North, Range 49 West in Pleasant Township. The said 
tract contains 25.03 acres of land, more or less. 
 
 
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed subdivision is to change the existing boundaries of Job Second Subdivision. All 
other components (density restriction, adequate access, storm water management, erosion and 
sedimentation plan, landscaping, sanitary wastewater treatment and water supply, open spaces, 
and floodplain considerations) have been met. 

 
 

Recommendation: 
To approve the Final Plat as presented as it meets the goals and objectives of the Cass County 
Comprehensive Plan, the Cass County Highway Access Plan, the Flood Damage Prevention 
Ordinance, and the Cass County Subdivision Ordinance. 
 
 
 
 
 

 



PLEASANT

35 36

26 25

A replat of Block 1, Job Second Subdivision of a part of the Northeast Quarter of 
Section 35, Township 137 North, Range 49 West

Pleasant Township
December 11, 2014 Planning Commission Meeting

µ Web: www.casscountynd.gov
Email: highway@casscountynd.gov

Cass County Highway Department
1201 West Main Avenue
West Fargo, ND 58078

701-298-2370

Job Third Subdivision





Page 1 of 1 

Final Plat Report  
 
 
 
Title:    Johnson’s Barn Subdivision 
 
Owner(s):  Brian Johnson 
 
Applicant:  Steven Johnson 
 
Type of Request:  Minor Subdivision (1 lot) 
 
Status:  Final Hearing at the December 11, 2014 Planning Commission Meeting 
 
 
Proposal: 
An application for a Minor Subdivision (plat) has been received by the Cass County Planning 
Office for approval of a tract of land located in a part of the Southwest Quarter of Section 1, 
Township 142 North, Range 52 West of Arthur Township for sale. The said tract contains 6.41 
acres of land, more or less. 
 
 
Staff Analysis: 
The intention of the proposed subdivision is to plat one lot to be sold as is. If a septic system is 
to be installed, soil samples will need to be performed. All other criteria including adequate 
access, water supply, and floodplain requirements have been met. A deed restriction will be 
placed on the remaining acres under common ownership within the Southwest Quarter of the 
Southwest Quarter. 
 

 
Recommendation: 
To approve the Final Plat as presented as it meets the goals and objectives of the Cass County 
Comprehensive Plan, the Cass County Highway Access Plan, the Flood Damage Prevention 
Ordinance, and the Cass County Subdivision Ordinance. 
 
 
 
 
 

 





ARTHUR

12

01

11

02

A part of the Southwest Quarter of Section 1, Township 142 North, Range 52 West
Arthur Township

December 11, 2014 Planning Commission Meeting

µ Web: www.casscountynd.gov
Email: highway@casscountynd.gov

Cass County Highway Department
1201 West Main Avenue
West Fargo, ND 58078

701-298-2370

Johnson's Barn Subdivision




